[ ]
Choose Columbia
Columbia Economic Development Corporation

COLUMBIA ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION NOTICE OF PUBLIC MEETING
Please take notice that there will be a meeting of the Columbia Economic Development Corporation
Board’s Loan Comumnittee held on January 18, 2022 at 1:00pm, at their office located at One Hudson City
Centre, Suite 301, Hudson, NY 12534 to consider all matters presented fo the Board for consideration.
This meeting is open to the public, Due to public health and safety concerns related to COVID-19, and in
accordance with the Senate and Assembly bills (S.50001/A.40001), the meeting will be also be held
Zoom, Join Zoom Meeting

hittps://us06web.zoom.us/}/84401364107?pwd=Y W16RVNOSOMySTYzdk VEcCHRkBONQUTO9

Meeting [[): 844 0136 4107,Passcode:; 842687, Dial by your location +1 646 558 8656

Find your local number: https://us06web.zoom.us/u/kemNAoAM

Dated: January 11, 2022
Sarah Sterling
Secretary Columbia Economic Development Corporation

CEDC Loan Committee

Chairman:

Joln Lee

Members:

David Fingar Seth Rapport
Kenneth Leggett Sarah Sterling

Michael Molinski Brian Stickles

Minutes, December 13, 2021%*

Loan Committee Charter®

2021 Discharged Duties*

Portfolio Review*

Baniks Simple Pet Cremation Loan Request®
Train Time Express Payoff

Old Klaverack Brewery Subordination Request*
Public Comment

el A G il e

Attachments:

Draft December 13, 2021 minutes

Loan Committee Charter

2021 Discharged Duties

Portfolio Report

Baniks Simple Pet Cremation Loan Request

*  Requires Approval

One Hudson City Centre, Suite 301, Hudson, NY 12534 | 518.828.4718
www.columbiaedc.com




Choose Columbia

Columbia Economic Development Corporation

Meeting Minutes
COLUMBIA ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
L.OAN COMMITTLEE
December 13,2021
One Hudson City Centre, Suite 301
Hudson, New York

A regularly scheduled meeting of Columbia Economic Development Corporation’s (CEDC) Loan Committee
meeting was held via Zoom and in person due to the COVID-19 ountbreak, on December 13, 2021. Ms. Sterling
- Acting Chair, called the meeting to order at 1:04pm.

“Attendee Name ° ©h Title - Status  Arrived/Departed -

David Fingar Commnittee Member Excused

John Lee Committee Chair Excused
Kenneth Leggett Committee Member Present via Zoom
Michael Molinski Committee Member Present

Seth Rapport Committee Member Present via Zoom
Sarah Sterling Committee Member Present

Brian Stickles Committee Member/Alternate Present via Zoom
¥. Michael Tucker President/CEQ Present

Andy Howard CEDC Attorney Present

Lauren Cranna Business Development Pattner Present

Lisa Drahushuk Administrative Supervisot Present

Martha Lane Business Development Ditector | Present

Cat Lyden Assistant Admin and Bookkeeper | Present

Minutes:

Ms. Sterling asked if there were any changes to the minutes of November 15, 2021, With no changes, M.
Leggett made a motion, seconded by Mr. Rapport to approve the minutes from November 15, 2021, Carried.

Portfolio Review:

Ms. Lane reviewed the Portfolio Report. She noted Browns had paid and was now current. She noted Train
Time’s latest potential buyer appeared no longer interested, but another buyer located in Texas had contacted
the principals about purchasing the train. She noted 711 CR3 LLC and Hudson Clothier were currently one
payment behind. M. Rapport made a motion, seconded by My. Molinski to recommend the vepori to the full
board for their review and approval. Carried.

The NY Speed Shop LLC Loan Request:

Ms. Sterling noted that the applicant for this loan was the brother of the latest candidate for a CEDC board seat.
She stated she had reviewed the anti-nepotism and conflict of interest policy for guidance as to any potential
conflict of interest. She felt there needed to be a statement in the record addressing the situation.

One Hudson City Centre, Suite 301, Hudson, NY 12534 | 518.828.4718
www.columbiaede.com




Ciioose Columbia

Columbia Economic Development Corporation

Mr, Tucker stated Michael Benson, the loan applicant was brother to Joseph Benson, the person who was being
reviewed for a CEDC Board seat. He noted Joseph Benson was not currently on the Board and would not be
voting on this loan, Ms, Sterling asked that M. Joseph Benson be counseled about the conflict of interest and
his actions. Mr. Howard stated he would review the conflict policy regarding Board members and their families
and loans and would report back to the Board.

Ms. Lane stated the loan was to The New York Speed Shop, LLC in the amount of $23,500. The SBA loan
would be used for equipment and working capital. She noted the interest rate was 5%, with a term of 72 months.
Coltateral would be a lien on equipment as well as the personal guarantee of the principal. M. Rapport made a
motion, seconded by Mr. Leggelt to approve the loan as presented, subject to a confirmation of the applicable
zoning allowing the use and reviewing the insurance for adequate coverage for CEDC, Carried.

Velo Domesfigue Loan Request:

M. Stickles recused himself from the discussion and vote due to a banking relationship with the client. Mr.
Howard noted he had provided legal advice to this client in the past. Ms. Lane stated the amount of the loan was
a $15,000 from the SBA. The funds would be used for inventory and working capital. The interest rate would
be 5% with a term of 60 months. Collateral would consist of a lien on all business assets as well as the personal
guarantee of the principal. Adr. Rapport made a motion, seconded by Mr. Molinski to approve the loan as
presented. Carried.

Tivoli Mushroom LLC. Loan Request:

Ms. Cranna stated the request was for $75,000, $15,000 from SBA and the remaining $60,000 from CEDC. The
funds would be used for equipment, materials and working capital. The proposed interest rate was 5% with 72
monthly payments for each loan. Collateral would be a lien on all business assets and the personal guarantee of
the principal. Adr. Molinaro made a motion, seconded by M. Rapport to recommend the loan to the full board
as presented. Carried.

With no further business and no public comment, Mr. Molinaro made a motion, seconded by M. Leggett fo
adjourn the meeling. Carried. The meeting adjourned at 1:51pm.

Respecifully submitted by Lisa Drahushuk

One Hudson City Centre, Suite 301, Hudson, NY 12534 | 518.828.4718
www.columbiaedc.com




Columbia Economic Development Corporation
Loan Committee Charter

Puypese:

Pursuant to Article IV, Section 1 of the Corporation’s bylaws, the purpose of the Loan Committee
is to: (i) assist the Board in setting the strategic direction for the Corporation’s lending operations,
(ii) assist the Board in fulfilling its oversight responsibilities with respect to the Corporation’s
lending (iii) assist the Board in fulfilling its oversight responsibilities with respect to the
Corporation’s loan servicing operations and (iv) fulfill such other responsibilities as assigned to it
by the Board.

Duties of the Loan Committee:
It shall be the responsibility of the loan committee to:

e The primary responsibility of the Committee is to review and recommend loans and
aggregate loan relationships with any individual customer and his or her affiliates that
exceed a minimum amount and up to and not to exceed the legal lending limit of the
Corporation.

¢ In connection with the review and approval of any loan request, the Committee shall
consider such information as it determines to be consistent with prudent lending
practices, including financial statements of the borrower and any guarantots, the ability of
the borrower to generate cash flow to support its debt obligations and other cash flow
needs, the value and adequacy of the collateral for the loan, recent trends and statistics,
and other relevant information.

e Review annually and provide recommendations to the Board regarding the overall
strategic plans and initiatives for the Corporation’s lending operations, and monitor the
implementation of such plans including, markets served and marketing activities.

¢ Recommend lending policies and procedures to the Board of Directors, and monitor the
implementation of such policies.

s Receive monthly reports regarding collections and delinquencies.

¢ Receive periodic reports regarding other significant issues within the lending operations
regarding matters such as, but not limited to, compliance, staffing or other operational
issues.

s Provide recommendations to the Board based upon the Committee’s activities.

o Conduct an annual self-evaluation of its performance, including its effectiveness and
compliance with the Charter and request board approval for proposed changes.

e Review and recommend changes to the Corporation's lending fee schedules,

Composition of Committee and Selection of Members

The Loan Committee shall consist of not less than five (3} independent members of the board of
Directors, who shall constitute a majority on the committee. If the board has less than five (5)
independent members, non-independent members may be appointed to the committee provided
that the independent members constitute a majority of the committee. The Corporation’s board
shall appoint the Loan Committee members. Members shall serve on the committee at the




discretion of the board. Members appointed to the committee shall have the background
necessary to perform its daties.

Meetings

The Loan Committee shall meet at least monthly, unless the Chair deems a meeting unnecessary.
Members of the Loan commiittee are expected to attend each committee meeting. The Loan
comimnittee may invite other individuals, such as members of management, auditors or other
technical experts to attend meetings and provide pertinent information, as necessary. A majority
of the committee members present shall constitute a quorum,

Meeting agendas shall be prepared prior to every meeting and provided to Loan committee
members along with briefing materials five (5) business days before the scheduled Loan
committee meeting. The Loan committee may act only on the affirmative vote of a majority of
the members present or by unanimous consent. Minutes of these meetings shall be recorded.

A report of the committee’s meeting shall be prepared and presented to the board at its next
scheduled meeting following the meeting of the commiittee.

Meetings of the committee are open to the public, and the committee shall be governed by the
rules regarding public meetings set forth in the applicable provisions of the Public Authorities
Law and Article 7 of the Public Officers Law that relate to public notice and the conduct of
executive session.

Reviewed and adopted 1/31/17
Reaffirmed 10/23/18




2021 CEDC Loan Committee Report of Discharged Duties

e Provided technical assistance to approximately 80 small business owners in Columbia
and Greene Counties

o Conducted an eight-week Microbusiness Seminar Series that graduated 10 entrepreneurs

¢ Closed 24 loans totaling $535,400 (16 SBA microloans totaling $300,400 and 8 CEDC
loans totaling $235,000)

o Reaffirmed Charter

s Reviewed mterest rate

e Approved and distributed $40,000 in Fast Forward loans

e Reviewed the Loan Policy Manual




P 00po0'Dy  007000'0¥ 1Z02/0L/ZL  WiEd S2I0Y ADRUS 40L-0ZTL

08> LZOTIE0E) PLLLOL gLsil's ZLOEY'0L  GLVVZ'E9 ZE'SEYSElL SL0Z/ILOMSD T SSOAISS Xuaoud 102z

08> LEOCIEWLO B LIEY 92°500'% 00000'se 00'000's2 BLOT/LLEL  HpnEsg oy 850221

o> 1ZOTEHTL BERLL LERLT LT9EE'Y £2180'sy 0000008 QZORfZTIEY  TURlg YoRIAMeD PIO 84-0zzL

ag s 12020221 8.9 £TEES SUT100'g 00'00s° oY SLOZlZ0/z) O uospay Shlo 9L-0ZZL

e V202/0%R) SEE6L £8°08) £1BELT SEYyE'L 0000005 LL0g/ELY0 O sBuluar yPIN 95-02Z}

e - 00000°SE 0OTO00'SE LEOZIOLZL  PuslS Bl AN 500zt

0e> | FAA A AN AN S Pras-Ne 28715072 6/°850°6T  00°000'SY BLOT/ELZ0 Q77 'SPooD BuLy L&-0zeL

05> 1208/80/20 0STEHT 05728Y'E 0szst'E UZ0Z/08/50  ENOMELD "uesuuer 08-0E}
p—

og > LZOZHEIEL LTB8E £8'6F PRBRLL VT 1ee'L 0202/80/50 ‘TUEMS SSUET §20ZEL

08> LRORELL SESS F100E 85°0E9 Z¥B3L'6E  00°000'CK LZ0Z/0E/B0  ~PY ABleA UosprK 86-022L
o7

gE> 1Z0Z/ELZL 6298 5880 £8'9rl's LOESElT  00T000'§E peoeielied  Amgecyuospny  00L-0EEl

ae> 1Z0Z/a0/zL £eese 96'666'6 00000002 00Q0C00T  6LOZ/OL/0L oD waq uospny i vzl
it}

e > 120e/30/2l §9°48% IEPL0'E yro'T Lzsre'se  00°000°05 FI0T/SL/G0 ‘SISINIY UCSPNY §0-07Ch

oe > 120gi6L/10 00008 00°009 00°009 OZOZME/E0 SIS LOSPRY 1807k
39y

e LE0T/0T/e)L e9ely £8°529 19'60Z' £0°122'0) 00°00052 AVOTIELG0 SUBUTY-UOSEIH 08-0Z21
3Ry

e \ZOT/eTRL 96798 EELY soed’L £0ESCL  CO'000'ZL 0202/ LEE0 SUBY-UOSPNH zruzEL

e LegenonL e slgze \oors's 00°000°61 SLOZ/OHOL T IEMGI D R DD sr-0ZZL
“ipune

os > LZaTEHTL B9E0Y 28'1£8 22000y EVFPSY'PL 00°000'S2 BLOZ/YLI60 UMOIUBWRD 402l
=

0e > LZ0z/a02L vLvey ooesl'L 64088y PEEBY'IZ  00°000'0E BLOT/OMP0  Ja9g UmapeuLSy 98-02¢}

> LZ0Z/E0ZL FAE0Y LE8E0°L 8e0v'e 9£°069'0%  00°000'ST 02UE/0LE0 ‘diog yna sel LB0EZL

oe> 1Z0e/L0/2L 62798 [Le):red 59'9€6 ¥II80've  00000'sT L20e/eM60 O 'Weal) amng 860224
" dnuesD

e (FAAArA R g 4] ¥2'655 08'585'T OLvig'sl 0070052 020Z/SL/80 apsAgunaD el ayarcal
-

ag > leoT/iETl 00'5.2 90°LSy PEZPET 90°51'2L 0OO00'SL 0ZOZ/ZHAED  AUnoeg BiGUMIED yi0z2t

ces LehemseLl 167282 8y'8eg [Rogh-ral §8'804'¢1  0O'000'SH L2OeHrLIP0 uapnp AEY  Z0i-0ZE:

0g> 98THPE 99°LbZ LZOZIOILL ZE'ERY ¥eLee 90iSL'T SOYEE'S 00°005°2% L102/80/50 TSIIES J2D SUMOIG 0r0ZZh

0g > LE0Z/80/LL 00'29T LTz E66r'T £L629'S oorose’st SLOTHTISO  SHOMPIOH BINNY LTy

08> LE0e/enTl 00STLL 00°086") 007050°2 00'0S5'G4 Q0°000'E8 QE0E/5L0k B MM Eow 550751

06> ShEed g1eay VZ0Z5HLL SLeay 15981 $§°0ELE TT00T'sE DOOO0'0E 0202/S0/20 OTIEYO LIL 0-0ZTL

e 00"000°SL LLOZIEMEL  THI9RLS SSei) Ly WrozzL

- LeaeiElel

$07090°}

9LLE0E

04989'6

0P LPE"SS

1sed sAeq | IST [EI0L

1S0IATU]

i u.mn_u_.:un_

£ L0-IQE RUNGRS U weo| SaSS P |

A1RQ.ASOLD:

- Jemolog

. QluecT

snpyjsed spoRd . - o : S 3SaYE]

W BATRINUING -

¥ 40 1 efied

(suopoesuel {ly)

aomnog Buipund Ag
LZOZ/LSIZL - LZ0Z/L0/L0 POLiSd SU} Jo) spun4 ([ 4o} Jodey aoueled [el]

WV 20 LI Zeteren/io




0g> Le0e/se) €5y £2'530'} TTOTS E0'SEE'SE  00°000'SZ BLOZ/SLZH SUTUUBL NOALL  BOS-0STL
e > l20zheiTs 198 897084 LTS BEYIL'R 0000002 BIOT/GEIS0 " "HIOA MaN Uosieg 0g-05eL
0E> 1202/ELRZL 007008 £5°98¢ IYE06'Z ZYErE'6 00'008'sL 020E/80/0 £ Bimy, anpradug LB0GEL
28> 1\20e/ELEL BTEEE SLIES VO PEP'S 19781808 UU000%SE CZUTEZIBN ~~UERBLGAEN PO ESEOFEL
oE> LZ0T/0TIE)  6E¥6S £8'96¢ 950002 00°000'Se SLOZRGRZY  OT7'UOSPRHeRo  BLO-0SZL
=Ipure
s LZOTELR] LE'9TY SRERO'L 19980y LoiSi'ZL DOT000'ST 210277450 UmIUBMISS  BSZ-OSEL
0% > 1Z0en0/LL LP09sel  SE'vee) SEYEY'EE 00°000'sT 0202/0L/E0 “di00 HnaN 157 ®BE6-0STL
P 1Z0Z/BLY0  PUE6S 188 SERELT Q0T000'6E SLOZ/EL/A0  TUSTRUL BOUsEE BLO-08RL
=5
0e> 1Z0e/80/TL YET00Y £COLS SEEET'Y oesErLE  OUO00'ST FL0E/02/90 2 oMl MOY

e RIS S

i

08v8LLs  STLZ . GFSEYUZ.. ZeMOsZE.  0000STIOE 8 04T VS - PUnd Ueo vES

oeo VoUe/ LTIl BESIE 9908 16 LES DL o0 e00Ek ozZoZ/OMYD  TUOIESIO Ll MES  EEHOKEl

05> LZoRIEWTL LOBE 92'es agizel g03b 00000°s IL0ZRLY0  DTISBULUBMMOIN  BOL-GHTL

e 1Z0Z/E0TL BFLL sTELL ZvrOzL's  9SYEe'T  Oooog's DZOZLEM0 DT OlpmiS NIEH M LyS2L

. LZ0RI08TL 09T oegs0'h Q0'90R'Y  SVELZLL  00000'SE SIOE/LLG0  JSMCIDUOSPNH  BHEGHEL
~TaM

o> \ZUZI0ZEL TPy 1ZoLe SEEMLY  EOSLL  00000%ST LLOZIEL/60 SUSYY-UOSPIH  RETSYEL
Y|

08> \Zoz/8zL 9698l 06'9¢ Zoee't  ZhUSS' 00000 CZOLLEE0 SUBRY-LOSBNH  20¥-SYEL

- 12020z, 20'SEY Srshe STO/'T  BSROYE  0000S'TE LL0Z/80/60 SAleS s suMoig  BLECYEL

P 020ZST/E0 SEHEL SE0L 00°000'S 1302731104 Anesguesloy  BZgSvTL

YOrH TR VES UGG N UECT VS pund

[T TrArd ¥ yLL Fra: gl STEEE'PE  ZVOSElly - 2lesieal m.ms_m%_ L w.mum. Lag’t SuBe| O PUnd Uea DOED

k4 9 . ST SUBOL

SLEiE' arvil - LZTEEV SZTEES'YE  TVGER'Ly  TLEELESL mm.a..mmmeﬂ - 998 SEN - -0 2L0-OCHD - PUnd UBTT Oa=0

e 1Z0zeLEL 9TT1Ze SE'eLt 814582 IPOYCUE  00000'0F LE02/20/0  TUepeulg SElU  B0b-OEEl

oT
o8> L20Z/0T/Es B2'8EE STINL SoLPLE ge9se’le  00Tnoo'sT LE0Z/ZHED YoSPNE 3G 1AM LoL-czoL
oT1

08> L20ZIB0/0L 2IE0P 627068 gegll'e ovBI0TL  0OTD00'ST 2102/9Z/30 ‘jood Bupapuzmy S0Z2H

FOE 9FFLL £zI88 il L0/l BTI8)L £T°488 £2920'1  CO008'ZE BL0ZBLF0  “sexdxzawiuRl - £5-0%2

+08 S¥ELL £2°488 £Z°/3¢ 1Z0z/LMLL £%A8k jrallc geesy'gl  oTesysl QZOZIVTILL Zi st urear 98022k

0E> LZ0e/0e/zL L0708 Lg18L'T LTZOSL vi'56Y'BE  DO'000'0S 5L02/51/ZL Ul wed Hoat] 630271

o> LZ02/0LED CO0SSL [cagel:i-g 0o'oss'L 0Z0Z/0R/B0  AlWEL 338dS0 3UL 78-022)

e > L20e/0E/ZL BT8eE $EP58 8¢8gL'S 18k 00°000'62 0208/SE/60 Btipry ' yoaye]. 24702

e > LZ0T/B0ZL 29720 65°6E5 =gt d LLBLP'S C0'000°6% LI0g/EL/0L TTisesdiEus gHNS er-ozzL

0E> L\ZOTLTI0L LVI0E'0L  VEBEE LZ085" b 00°008°zs 0Z02/0LP0  TURINSIT L o1|E £1-0zeL

- . B aouefey Junauny )
jsed sAEQ | 35€d [RIOL XIS +4n0d FETHL +OML +HNO aNg alpq . | Cmumewy | jsue | pedpuid | PdRURd ueo aj2q 2591 . ImoLog aues]
ang 3z SpoMad : | swdsee] SHllg SANRIRLLL]
(suogoesuel )
10 7 8Bed s01n0g Bulpund g NY 20 I} 220T/e0/L0

1202/16/21 - 120Z/1.0/1.0 Polsd 8y} 10} spund [[v 10} JHoday soueled [ell




e

IE'6YSY 09898 | - 985477 1§°0LY'EEL.  Q0'008WTEE £1 20T VES - Puny :mzm,qc%
06> \ZOZIEOME L SYVLT 08ty LIPS yTE82'0L  00000°SL . OR0E/LLSC zgued o] BIG09ZL
e VORIOEMEL LS LapeLl ZEEEG'S Bt'3LE'9C  OU'DOS'EE 0Zowsz/en  z#BupnypRoqEL  ROSOOZL
o> LE0Z0ERL 00T0sS LTELY 619282 10820 OOTOO00SL QZ0Z/5L/A0 DT 'Sop J8qwioy £5-0921
aE> L20%/02/2L 00SLE £SELY L'9Z8'T SYZEC'LL  00°000°SL 02Z02Z/EL/L0 umbsuLE pay $5-0021
0e- 120T/EMTL OOPFS gL't £8TIE'S SRSIE'RT  O0BOO'SE 0Z0Z/ED/E0  BUPIOH T AR 150821

“Jeg
o6 > 1Z0T/02/E) 00°99E 0°LY8 VEYYLE oL2p0'sE 0000002 0202711130 sjpueg pamnod 95-09z}
ot 1202M0/EL YFPLT LUIEY §v'958'e Lp'I8L6L  GO'000%L CTOZ/PO/A0 T sHdduT Zeoniy 0§-0821
0> VZOZE0ZL QULLE Liaor 68655 otep i} 00000y L 0Z0Z/ELI0  UTIOPRIS NEH UM BES09ZL
o> L20e/0eel u'sLE Legy BY'LERT OEVLALOL  DO000'SE 0202/52/30 “ou) Adi 250921
0> LZ02T/0LB0 8SFLE EYEBE E6'ELE"L yZeos'zt  0Up00'Sh 02025160 Slepuassa AuaneaH 65-0921
dnuear)
o> 12Z0E/oEfZl S6Z6E 64°558 10088'e 22802 00°002'ST 02025180 opisAmmon  ESS-0SEL
0T L202/62/LL COVE agesk LyLers BL928L 00700002 1202 LIYD uopn ey BZg-0STL
. LZ0e/02IZL OU'SLT 020/LLIE0 sieay) dnolenng 18082y

ST°96%

SL'E08T

16'905°LL

0000051

' 16~ WES JPUNANS "puUNg UECT YES PUR

sues|

99zt 89TLL 6021’6 SL§85'8. Logsz'es  62VES'bYl  QU0SE'SST €1 90T YIS - PuR USC vas

0c > L20ZIUERL 95°L1Y P00z $IEBE'S §T'9EEUL  00°00TCE SLOZ/LLFD RO ANRE SEEM  RIE0SZL
71

e lZoR/eL/0L 29Tk QsE08 £05aL'e 90¥EE' L 000005 81.02/8Z/30 "locd Bupspuem  BOZ-0SZL

0g> LZOZISOEL  £TYTY 4174 29988y 8LL6T'9 00°000°52 210ziery rsesydianEg gHNS BEL-DSTL

e > \ZUeriZL ETEEy L§'E60°T ¥E'20T'9 §§'GEZ'TL  0000C'ST GL0ZIGLZ0 DT 'SPOOD B 0E-05zL

05> 1Z0Z/EDEY £TL8E 66925 SE0EET §L'698°0  00°000'ET L2OZIELY0 co M R08-0sel
oy

s 1Z0Z/0EE ZAELS EBHE'L 0gEgE's 64°9£9'91  00°000'0E 5102/.0/80 109 UMOWBULRD  =/E-0STh

0e> 120ZiELLL COBL s8'isy 0882 9yFEYEE  007000'SH ozoTize/s0 T sfeyefiosn  eoE-0STL

e > VZOT/OT/TL 00098 e BEPOLY 0T'6LL 00°000'SL BLUTILOZY JeEEEMEVES  BL0SZL

0e> L20Z/EL1L 09'E8T 056l 0VP05T £8'LISY aleReliliz=44 SLOT/EZIVO aMegEpUed BEL-OSEZL

o> 12188 1Tz LZ0e/EoML 00T9E ovzee 65EBTT  SUL99Y 00°088°S) BLOHFLIGU  SHOMDOCMBINY  BEL-0STH

0> LZ0T/80/E) £2'6EE $0°L18 zLesz'e 954286 00°000°LL BL0Z/ETIE0 P SIMPSMAGNY 29508

0E> LS s 1ZUTELLL LIS 1eTLLL L 99FSHE or'esy'se  00°000'02 0202/80/E0 OTIEHD IhL BSE0S2L
S$590ULY

0> LZ0Z/90/0 BO'SSY'Y  80'E9E 20'g88'LL 0000'sZ 8L0Z/8ZIT0 egsendz  BLI0SEE

prinygng: ‘pund UECT VES *PUnd

l&EVV'EZ  BEZOES  STO0S0'SS 2BSTOL”  00°0C0'CEZ 01 50T vES - B %o,wm.mm
ge> LZO0Z/P0/80 SE'SLY 80°0¢k 859857 felegviviege: SLOTEG0  OTI'BaLsuBiiEeA  wgL-0GElL
) ) anuery | JUROLENS R R
jsed sAeq «mmm_ﬂ&. =S N +3Nod | #3THHL +OML -¥ENC INO aeq . unoury. Isa1aqu fediaung . | -[edioulg e, #|egasoD | IOy queey
ang 3sed SPOUId cop L shedisepE] SHlld SARE[NWND
(suogoesuen |Iy)
10 ¢ 8bed aoinog Buipung Ag NV 20 L1 2Z0Z/E0/1C

LZ0Z/LEZL - 1202/1.0/1.0 POHS U3 10} Spun4 [y 10} Loday eouefed [ell



0 g

WSYoe il SELIET yoLes'ee VO'€0E'Z.  LLUSHESIE  TE94YE9L  §elgllise sueey g5 Jje} poday

a9zLL 89z §bD9L1S  sYLSYOE  SOUTHL'GOZ  88°85L't6Y m.cmodmr.r o © sles|gg mpung U vas

‘M.t.w“m,o_

] 95GLL'E LL6T6'E 0U0V'LL  VEZSE'BEC  00°00¥'IST 1180 IR VES - Pund Ueo] vES

0E> 1Z02/ELEL BT EBE £5'¢eY e’ . BLPELSE 00000'ST L20Z/Z0/90 TSRS SEMMZ  BSL0LZL

ag> 1elT/oeeL 6Tese oty os'Lpl’e 0g'8G8'le  §0TD00'SE La0E/L 420 uospny mo.&w 2L1-0/T4

P ooee0'nl  0o'pogal: LZae/0LZL e s20y Apeyg BOT0ITL
“BHOM

s : 00'0og'sl  CON000'SE LZ0TNTTL sphpucody  BEZOLEL

0e> VZ0TNTZL 00V 66°08€ Loes'y §6TIH'EL 000006 LEOZIOEIY gndjucwiud  E81-021

0g > LEOZIEORL  00T00) 8118 QLZBE TTL0gY 00'000's 1202/84/90 NN UQ  ERl-0sE

P 0oooQ'se  00D00'SEZ \Z020LZL  PueL uEE AN BLR-0LZ)

. LE0T/8TEL: LTE0S sZ8ly se'9e8'l Lg'egl'es  0000C'SE LZOZ/OR/B0  ~PUL ASTIBA USSP BRL-04TL

0E > \Z0ZIELEL 62888 Lriet £1srL'e 99581 00°000°6% 1E0TELZ0  Awmrsecy :ﬁmﬁ BOL02ZL

o L0e/sHEL BEgeE FA gk r4 SLE08 © SE'9E0'PT  00°000'S2 LZ0T/E0/E0 T WERID MMNg BAUL
—esied

e LZUZ/0ERL BLPOE 90°20¥ S0°8PLE SEese sl 0070000 L20T/9TIS0 puBl USWWED | BPLDIEE

. 00000 oc'ooo's LeoziEEl AN nt02>209M 261-0/2L
—

fe> L202I0E/RL C0'0TE £Zegy - YEEOVE 9IoEs'vE  OOOOFZL LZOTILLIED einby efapog  BTIO/EL
—

05> 00°000°0L 00700001 VeUTILLEL UoO Jaipoiry craag VAl

g0 =T VES Spulgang ‘g UEC vas pund

: - CT . Igueeg RO ) o
segsheq | ysed oL BAS +TALL - +4N04 sOEMHL |0 +OML | +3INO. |° =NO. apq | junowy jsesmquy | edpung. | redouud | uween LIS | Jemouoy QruET
ang jsed sfroled: T Sl IsaiE -Sjud IAREINY
(sucpaesueq |v)
740 ¢ 9fed aoJnog Buipund A9 WY Z0 L 2Z02/80/1E

120Z/1.E/2L - 120271010 PoLSd 843 40} spund [Iv 10} yodey souejed [eUL



CONFIDENTIAL

TO: Loan Committee
FROM: Lauren Cranna, Business Development Partner
SUBJECT: Authorization to Make a Loan and Take Related Actions
DATE: January 10, 2022
Applicant: Baniks Inc.
399 Tool House Road
Catskill, NY 12414
Amount: $25,000 SBA Microloan
Purpose: Equipment, working capital
Interest Rate: 5%
Repayment: 72 level monthly payments, fully amortized, of $402.62/month

Proposed Collateral: ILien on equipment

Other Security: Personal guaranty of principal




